
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

September 28, 2021 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Sep 28 5:30 p.m. Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Sep 28 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Sep 28 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Sep 30 7:00 a.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Oct 12 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Oct 12 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 
 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 
D. MOMENT OF PRIDE - Music 

 

E. CONSENT ITEMS: 
Minutes – September 14, 2021 – Public Work Session 
Minutes – September 14, 2021 – Regular Board Meeting 

Claims 
Gift Acceptance 
Fundraiser 

Extra-Curricular Purchase Request 
Conference Leave Requests 
Personnel Report 

 
F. OLD BUSINESS 

 

 COVID Update 
 

 Board Policy 2623.01 - Test Administration and Security Provisions for Statewide 

Assessments - The Administration presents proposed revisions to Board Policy 2623.01 
– Test Administration and Security Provisions for Statewide Assessments, as presented 
at the September 14th regular meeting. 

 
 Administrative Regulation JFC-ex1 - Notice of Suspension Pending Request for Expulsion 

- The Administration presents proposed revisions to Administrative Regulation JFC-ex1 
– Notice of Suspension Pending Request for Expulsion, as presented at the September 
14th regular meeting. 



BOARD AGENDA September 28, 2021 
 
 

2 
   

 Administrative Regulation JFC-ex2 - Form for Documenting Suspension Meeting Prior to 
Expulsion Request - The Administration presents proposed revisions to Administrative 

Regulation JFC-ex2 – Form for Documenting Suspension Meeting Prior to Expulsion 
Request, as presented at the September 14th regular meeting. 
 

 Administrative Regulation JFC-ex3 - Principal's Written Charge Requesting Expulsion - 
The Administration presents proposed revisions to Administrative Regulation JFC-ex3 – 
Principal’s Written Charge Requesting Expulsion, as presented at the September 14th 

regular meeting. 
 

 Administrative Regulation JFC-su - Student Suspension Notice - The Administration 
presents proposed revisions to Administrative Regulation JFC-su – Student Suspension 

Notice, as presented at the September 14th regular meeting. 
 

 2021–2022 School Calendar – The Administration presents proposed revisions the 2021-

2022 School Calendar, as initially presented at the September 14th regular meeting. 
 

G. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 Board Policy 3410.04CS – Substitute Compensation– The Administration presents 

proposed revisions and asks to waive 2nd reading of Board Policy 3410.04CS – Substitute 
Compensation. 
 

 New Course Offerings – The administration presents the following proposed new course 
offerings for Board review: Agriculture Classes: Principals of Agriculture, Precision 
Agriculture, Crop Management, and Capstone Course; Healthcare Classes: Principles of 

Healthcare, Medical Terminology, and Central Service Technician Fundamentals; and 
Technical Skills Development: Next Level Programs of Study. 
 

 Grant from Community Foundation of Elkhart County – The Administration presents a 

grant request for a district audit by Solution Tree. 
 

 Renovation Projects – the Business Offices requests approval to undertake the following 

elementary school renovation projects:  Daly, Hawthorne and Monger. 
 

 Permission to Advertise – The Business Office recommends Board approval to advertise 
the required documents related to the 2022 Budget, CPF and Bus Replacement Plans 

and to hold a Public Hearing on October 12, 2021. 
 

 Financial Report – January 1, 2021 – August 31, 2021 
 

 Monthly Insurance Update 
 

 Energy Conservation Report 
 

H. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience 
 

 From Superintendent and Staff 
 

 From Board 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

September 14, 2021 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

6:15 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Babette S. Boling 

Present: Dacey S. Davis Kellie L. Mullins 

 Troy E. Scott Anne M. VonDerVellen 

  Douglas K. Weaver 

   

ECS Staff Mindy Higginson Steve Thalheimer 

Present: Denise Seger Doug Thorne 
 Brad Sheppard  
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board was presented an update on the negotiations process by Doug 

Thorne, District Counsel/Chief of Staff. 
 
Dr. Denise Seger, Director of Human Resources, presented an update on 

Human Resources and staffing efforts and issues. 
 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:00 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Dacey S. Davis, Vice President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Troy E. Scott, Secretary 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Kellie L. Mullins, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Anne M. VonDerVellen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
Signatures 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

September 14, 2021 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 
7:10 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Babette S. Boling 
Present: Dacey S. Davis Kellie L. Mullins 
 Troy E. Scott Anne M. VonDerVellen 

  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

President of the Board, Rocky Enfield, called the regular meeting of the 
Board of School Trustees to order. 
 

Call to 
Order 

Board member, Anne VonDerVellen, recited the Elkhart Promise. 
 

The Elkhart 
Promise 

Mr. Enfield discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

By unanimous action the Board approved the following consent items: 
 

Consent Items 

Minutes – August 24, 2021 – Public Work Session 

Minutes – August 24, 2021 – Regular Board Meeting 
 

Minutes 

Payment of claims totaling $7,305,988.94 as shown on the 

September 14, 2021, claims listing.  (Codified File 2122-29) 
 

Payment of 

Claims 

The following donation was made to Elkhart Community Schools 

(ECS): Donations of $1,345 from the Rotary Club of Elkhart, $1,000 
from Jones Petrie Rafinski Corporation and $5,000 from an 
anonymous donor through the Community Foundation of Elkhart 

County to purchase new music apparel for Elkhart High School (EHS) 
bands, choirs and orchestras. 
 

Gift Acceptance 

Proposed school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy.  
(Codified File 2122-30) 
 

Fundraisers 
 

Conference leave requests in accordance with Board policy for staff 
members as recommended by the administration on the 
September 14, 2021 listings.  (Codified File 2122-31) 

 

Conference 
Leave Requests 
 

  



2 
 

 
 

 
Administrative appointment of Machelle Seese to assistant 
principal at Beardsley, effective 8/23/21 

 
Employment of the following eleven (11) certified staff members 
for the 2021-2022 school year, effective on dates indicated:   

Katrina Barhydt - counselor at Elkhart Academy, 8/23/21 
Elizabeth Davidson - technology integrator at ESC, 9/22/21 
John DeShone - math at Business Relations, 9/7/21 

Maureen Meagher - media at West Side, 9/7/21 
Amber Revior - math at Freshman Division, 9/9/21 

Kimberly Ross - art at West Side, 9/1/21 
R. Charles Ross - science at ETI, 8/30/21 
Clarence Thomas - social studies at Freshman Division, 

8/30/21 
Kaitlyn Vosburg - language arts at Human Services, 8/30/21 
Jesse Wyatt - physical education at Freshman Division, 

9/13/21 
Jacob Yant - language arts at Business Relations, 9/7/21 
 

Resignation of the following five (5) certified staff members 
effective on dates indicated: 

Matthew Jerlecki - instructional coach at Pierre Moran, 

9/10/21 
Trista McIntosh - grade 2 at Roosevelt, 8/20/21 
Matthew Nusbaum - grade 5 at Osolo, 9/14/21 

Serena Utterback - grade 3 at Roosevelt, 10/7/21 
Kristi Zentz - grade 1 at Roosevelt, 9/17/21 
 

Employment of the following four (4) classified employees, 
effective on dates indicated: 

Catherine Boudreau - food service at EHS, 8/31/21 

Roxan Guggenmos, registered nurse at North Side, 9/8/21 
Lizbeth Ponce - paraprofessional at Roosevelt, 8/30/21 
Amanda Sanders - food service at Cleveland, 8/31/21 

 
Retirement of classified employee, Carol Kunst, secretary at 
Cleveland, effective January 31, 2022 with 27 years of service 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Personnel 
Report 

 
Administrative 
Appointment 

 
Certified 
Employment 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Certified 
Resignations 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Classified 
Employment 
 

 
 
 

 
Classified 
Retirement 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 



3 
 

Resignation of the following ten (10) classified employees, effective 
on dates indicated: 

Elizabeth Fair - food service at Eastwood, 9/6/21 
Tiffany Fisher - food service at Osolo, 9/17/21 
Ashlee Haugh - paraprofessional at Elkhart Academy, 

8/16/21 
Queen Idewu - food service at Cleveland, 8/18/21 
Shirley Kelley - food service at Osolo, 9/17/21 

Deanna Kohr - bus driver at Transportation, 9/10/21 
Michelle Masten - registered nurse at Riverview, 9/7/21 
Tawasha McKnight - bus driver at Transportation, 9/3/21 

Betty Sterling - bus helper at Transportation, 6/3/21 
Melanie Zottor - bus driver at Transportation, 6/3/21 
 

Leave for the following four (4) classified employees on dates 
indicated: 

Emma Confer, food services at Commissary, beginning 

10/7/21 and ending 10/29/21 
Pamela Dennis, food service at Pinewood, beginning 

9/17/21 and ending 10/29/21 

Dewayne House, food service at Roosevelt, beginning 
8/25/21 and ending 10/20/21 

Charlena Thompson, bus driver at Transportation, beginning 
12/2/21 and ending 12/23/21 

 

Retraction of leave for classified employee, Kristie Burk, bus driver 
at Transportation. 
 

Classified  
Resignations 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Classified 
Leave 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Retraction of 
Leave 
 

Superintendent Thalheimer reported COVID numbers were higher 
following the Labor Day weekend, but so far numbers are dropping in the 
next week.  Four audience members spoke regarding the masking 

mandate, enforcement of the mandate, and challenges to staff regarding 
the mandate. 
 

COVID update 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions to Board 
Policy 3120.03S – Employment of Substitutes, as initially presented at the 
August 24th regular meeting. 

 

Board Policy 
3120.03S 

The Board was presented proposed revisions to Board Policy 2623.01 – 
Test Administration and Security Provisions for Statewide Assessments, 

for initial consideration Doug Thorne, district counsel/chief of staff, noted 
the revisions are to comply with changes made by the State. 
 

Board Policy 
2623.01 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions and waived 
second reading to Board Policy 3422.12S – Employees in Miscellaneous 
Positions Compensation Plan. 

 

Board Policy 
3422.12S 
 

  



4 
 

The Board was presented proposed revisions to Administrative 
Regulations JFC-ex1 – Notice of Suspension Pending Request for 

Expulsion; JFC-ex2 – Form for Documenting Suspension Meeting Prior to 
Expulsion Request; JFC-ex3 – Principal’s Written Charge Requesting 
Expulsion; and JFC-su – Student Suspension Notice, for initial 

consideration.  Mr. Thorne noted the changes to these administrative 
regulation forms coincide with previous changes from the Standard of 
Conduct to Guidelines for a Safe Learning Community.  In response to 

Board inquiry, Mr. Thorne stated the wording would be reviewed. 
 

Administrative 
Regulation JFC-

ex1, JFC-ex2, 
JFC ex3 and 
JFC-su 

 

The Board was presented revisions to the 2021-2022 School Calendar, for 

initial consideration.  Dr. Brad Sheppard, assistant superintendent of 
instruction, stated the recommended make-up e-learning days be October 
21 and February 18. 

 

2021-2022 

School Calendar 
 

Dr. Sheppard presented a proposed new course offering for the 2021-
2022 school year: Forensic Science, for Board review.  (Codified File 2122-

32) 
 

New Course 
Offering 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the purchase of 8 new 

passenger busses and 4 new activity busses through the State 
Cooperative Purchasing program.  The recommended purchase includes 

one 84-passenger Colorado specification bus, two 84-passenger busses, 
two 78-passenger bus, and three 72-passenger, wheelchair lift busses, 
and four Collins multi-function activity school busses for a total of 

$1,224,244.00.  Thirteen busses will be traded in for $42,000.  (Codified 
File 2122-33) 
 

Bus Purchase 

 

Two audience members expressed concerns about government overreach 
and mask mandates. 
 

From the 
Audience 

An audience member asked for review of middle and high school students 
not having access to lockers. 

From the 
Audience 
 

Kelly Brown, Vice President of the Elkhart Teachers’ Association, asked to 
recognize Machelle Seese, newly appointment assistant principal of 
Beardsley. 

 

From the 
Audience 
 

Kerry Mullet, President of the Elkhart Teachers’ Association, address the 
repercussions of the staff shortages and welcomed all to send messages 

of support to teachers who are having to go above and beyond to meet 
the needs of students. 
 

From the 
Audience 

  



5 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:35 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., President 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Dacey S. Davis, Vice President 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Troy E. Scott, Secretary 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Kellie L. Mullins, Member 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Anne M. VonDerVellen, Member 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

Signatures 

 





School/Organiz
ation Fundraising Activity Description/Purpose

Date(s) of 
Activity

Date 
Submitted Sponsor(s)

Elkhart Area 
Career Center - 
Early Childhood 
Education 
Program

2021 Red Ribbon Christmas Campaign for the 
Salvation Army. Items collected will be put 
into Red Ribbon Baskets that will be 
distributed to the families that signed up for 
assistance through the Salvation Army.

10/25/2021 - 
12//13/2021

9/22/2021 Stephanie Tennant and                   
Barbara Gingerich

EHS - Kindness 
Enterprises 
(Intense 
Program)

Homemade items will be sold that have been 
made by or with the assistance of Intense 
Special Education students. This activity is 
not just about selling items to support our 
program, but it also provides an opportunity 
for our students to work on life skills like 
counting money and communicating 
appropriately with adults.  Proceeds will be 
used to supposed community based 
activities, fund the cooking program and 
provide job skills training for our students. 

10/18/2021 - 
10/19/2021

9/22/2021 Stephanie Knowlton and                     
Don Knowlton

Please note the following fundraisers are 
presented for confirmation only.



ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Elkhart, Indiana

September 22, 2021

TO: Dr. Steven Thalheimer
Board of School Trustees

FROM: Kevin Scott

SUBJECT: Extra-Curricular Purchase

The Business Office recommends Board approval of purchase of the following
items from extra-curricular funds:

SCHOOL/ACCOUNT ITEM AMOUNT

EHS - Yearbook Extra-Curricular Laptop $1,462.78



 

 

 

 

September 14,2021 

 

Kevin Scott, CFO 

Elkhart Community Schools, Corp. Board Members 

2720 California Road 

Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

Re: Request for approval of Extra-Curricular funds purchase over $500.00 

 

Dear Mr. Scott and Board Members, 

 

Per the State Board of Accounts directives we are seeking approval of a purchase of Dell Latitude 

5520 Laptop Computer from the EHS Yearbook Extra-Curricular funds.  The cost of the computer is 

$1,462.78. There are plenty of funds within this particular fund to absorb the cost.   

 

The computer would be purchased for Ms. Amy Stine, Lead Teacher of the School of Study Arts & 

Communication and Sponsor for the Yearbook ECA. As the Yearbook Extra-Curricular needs have 

advanced we need to ensure that the Ms. Stine has the proper equipment to keep up with the 

necessary technological advancements.  This will assist in the production and quality of our 

prestigious yearbook. 

 

Ms. Stine has obtained a quote through the district IT department.  Please see the attached 

document.   

 

I am sending this email per a request from Cary Anderson who has approved this purchase. 

Please let me know if you require additional information or have any questions. 

 

I appreciate your time involved. 

 

Thank you 

Dana Wyatt 
Treasurer/Secretary 

EHS-Main Campus 

 

 

CC: C. Anderson 

       J. Miller 

       A. Stine 











 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Steven Thalheimer 

From:  Dr. Denise Seger 

Date:  September 28, 2021 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2021-22 school year: 

 

Ross Weckesser   EHS Arts & Communication/Music 

 

Ryan Wixon    EHS Health Safety/Physical Education 

 

 

b. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employee effective December 22, 2021: 

 

Tamara Obendorf PACE/Coordinator  32 Years of Service 

 

c. Maternity Leave – We recommend a maternity leave for the following employee: 

 

 

Whitney Grandison Alexander Roosevelt/Intervention 

Begin:  10/26/21   End:  5/27/22 

 

d. Professional Leave – We recommend a professional leave for the following employee: 

 

Caddabra Bernard Brown  Exceptional Learner/Psychologist 

Begin:  9/1/21    End:  5/27/22 

 

e. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Jacquelyn Babb   Pierre Moran/Physical Education 

Began:  8/17/09    Resign:  10/01/21 

 

Itanya Coon-Kauffman  Pierre Moran/Science 

Began:  10/15/18   Resign:  10/19/21 

 

 

f. Rescind Resignation – We recommend acceptance of the rescission of a resignation of the 

following employee: 

 

Serena Utterback   Roosevelt/Grade 3 



 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

CLASSIFIED 

 

 

a. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employees: 

 

Shelli Baker     WVPE/Promotions Manager  

Began: 8/2/21    PE: 9/27/21 

 

Megan Boutsomsy   Elkhart High School/Secretary 

Began:  8/27/21    PE:  9/27/21 

 

Chaicee Jacobs    Pierre Moran/Secretary  

Began: 8/2/21    PE: 9/27/21 

 

Amanda Clayborn    Woodland/LPN 

Began: 8/10/21    PE: 9/27/21 

 

Karen Cross     Pierre Moran/Secretary 

Began: 8/2/21    PE: 9/27/21 

 

Heather Erlacher    Elkhart High School/Secretary  

Began: 7/26/21    PE: 9/20/21 

 

Brandon Miller    Technology Services/Support Technician 

Began: 7/19/21    PE: 9/13/21 

 

Natalia Shelestun    Elkhart High School/Food Service 

Began: 8/2/21    PE: 9/27/21 

 

Brittany Stewart   Mary Daly/Secretary  

Began: 8/2/21    PE: 9/27/21 

 

Hailey Wichman    Technology Services/Support Technician 

Began: 7/26/21    PE: 9/20/21 

 

Crystal Zullo     Pride Academy/Secretary   

Began: 8/2/21    PE: 9/27/21 

       

  

b. Retirement –We report the retirement of the following classified employees: 

 

Laura Homan    Freshman Division/Secretary 

 Began: 8/17/99    Retire: 9/30/21 

      22 Years of Service  

 



 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 Eluvia Leeling    West Side/Paraprofessional 

 Began: 11/9/87    Retire: 12/22/21  

      34 Years of Service   

 

 

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Juanita Bruncz    Cleveland/Food Service  

Began: 9/18/19    Resign: 9/2/21  

 

Shawn Burton     Transportation/Bus Driver  

Began:  3/20/20    Resign: 9/8/21 

 

Nikolas Dandino    Transportation/Mechanic  

Began: 7/29/19    Resign: 9/24/21 

 

Estrella Diaz     West Side/Secretary 

Began: 8/14/19    Resign: 9/24/21 

 

Shannon Hicks    Transportation/Route/Driver Coordinator 

Began: 8/16/06    Resign: 9/24/21 

 

Alicia Hood     Monger/Food Service  

Began: 12/2/19    Resign: 9/9/21 

 

Emily Lewandowski   Monger/Social Worker  

Began: 8/8/13    Resign: 6/4/21 

 

Kristen Smith     Feeser/Food Service 

Began: 8/13/14    Resign: 6/3/21 

 

Zach Storm     Transportation/Mechanic   

Began: 3/11/19    Resign: 9/20/21 

 

Heath Wagner  Building Services/HVAC 

Began: 4/28/21 Resign: 8/18/21 

 

d. Unpaid Leave - We recommend an unpaid leave for the following employees: 

 

Minnie Hutch    North Side/Food Service 

Began: 10/7/21    End: 10/27/21 

 

Julia Newvine     North Side/Food Service 

Began: 9/22/21    End: 11/1/21 

 



 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Cleve Shirley      Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 9/20/21    End: 10/20/21 

 

Julie Weaver     Cleveland/Paraprofessional  

Began: 10/1/21    End: 10/26/21 

 

e. Rescind Resignation – We recommend acceptance of the rescission of a resignation of the 

following employee: 

 

 Tiffany Fisher     Osolo/Food Service  

 

 



9/23/21, 3:17 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/3

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 2000 Program

Title PROPOSED REVISED TEST ADMINISTRATION AND SECURITY PROVISIONS FOR STATEWIDE
ASSESSMENTS

Code po2623.01 (as presented in during the 9/14/2021 BST meeting)

Status

Adopted November 22, 2016

Last Reviewed September 28, 2021

2623.01 - TEST ADMINISTRATION AND SECURITY PROVISIONS FOR STATEWIDE ASSESSMENTS
 
It is the expectation of the Board that all staff complies with the requirements of the Indiana Department of Education (IDOE)
regarding the test administration and security of the Indiana assessment system, including traditional standardized multiple-choice
items, open- ended items, performance assessments, and modified/alternate assessments.
 
The Superintendent shall communicate annually, to all school staff members, the corporation's expectations regarding the
appropriate use of test preparation materials and compliance with test security protocols. The administration will annually
review school materials and practices related to appropriate strategies used to prepare students for assessments. The
Superintendent shall also communicate to all staff the measures used by the corporation to monitor test administration
and test security.
 
The Assessment and Data Coordinator is designated as the Corporation Test Coordinator (CTC). The CTC shall
 

A. securely inventory and track all assessment materials in a manner which prohibits the reviewing of any secure test questions
before, during, and after assessment administration;
 

B. control and secure storage, distribution, administration, and collection of tests;
 

C. ensure no tests are copied;
 

D. follow all procedures located in the testing manuals and those outlined by the IDOE;
 

E. prior to the IDOE's established deadline, ensure all appropriate staff have knowledge, through professional development, of
the Indiana Ethical Practices and Procedures and understands the procedures to secure, administer, and handle assessment
materials;
 

F. ensure test administration and test security standards and procedures are monitored by building and District level
administrators to assure compliance with this policy and the Code of Ethical Practices and Procedures;
 

G. establish procedures for reviewing practices and materials used to prepare students for assessments and communicating
these at least annually;
 

H. establish a District window for testing;
 

I. communicate guidelines related to appropriate practices for preparation of students for assessments.

 
Upon receipt of assessment materials, the CTC shall provide for storage under lock and key at a central location. Assessment
materials shall not be available to unauthorized parties. Teachers and other school staff members shall not have access to secure
materials (except for the Examiner's Manual) more than twenty-four (24) hours in advance of test administration.
 
The CTC is responsible for the secure distribution of assessment materials to each school building. Secure test materials shall not be
delivered to school buildings more than one (1) week in advance of the designated test window. Each school building principal shall
designate a School Test Coordinator (STC). The STC is responsible for security of assessment materials during the time the materials
are in his/her school.



9/23/21, 3:17 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3

 
The STC responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the following:
 

A. establishing a testing schedule within the testing window which adheres to the testing schedule established by the CTC and
shall include assessment name, testing dates and times, applicable grade levels, content areas, and testing room locations;
 

B. prohibiting the review of any secure test questions before, during, or after an administration session;
 

C. establishing a process to ensure all student assessment materials are secured in a centralized locked location when not being
administered and not accessed prior to the administration of the test;
 

D. establishing procedures for reviewing practices and materials used to prepare students for assessments and communicating
these at least annually; 
 

E. ensure all informing appropriate staff have knowledge of the Code of Ethical Practices and Procedures prior to t he IDOE's
established deadline, in addition to local standards, prior to testing at least annually;
 

F. ensuring staff members who provide students with testing accommodations are familiar with each student's individual
accommodation needs as per the student's Individual Education Plan (IEP), Individual Learning Plan (ILP), and/or Section 504
Plan prior to testing;

G. monitor testing to ensure staff are administering assessments with fidelity in terms of test administration and test security
protocols/procedures and staff are appropriately providing students with accommodations included in the IEPs, ILPs, and
Section 504 Plans, CSEPs, or Service Plans.

H. ensuring staff members who will provide students with testing accommodations receive focused training on providing such
accommodations prior to testing;
 

I. ensuring building staff have complied with the procedures established by the Superintendent for the annual review of
materials. CTC will communicatecommunication the state's guidelines for appropriate practices for test preparation with
building principals. Building principals will be responsible for ensuring test preparation materials used by school staff are
appropriate and do not violate test security protocol;
 

J. arranging for the secure transport of the assessment materials to the CTC at the conclusion of the testing window following
procedures outlined in the Examiner's Manual.

 
Each person designated as an examiner is responsible for assuring all assessment security provisions are met while each
administration session is in progress. Additionally, each examiner is responsible for accounting for all assessment booklets by serial
number, answer documents, and other assessment materials until returned to the STC at the conclusion of the administration
session.
 
Each examiner, monitor, and other school personnel or adult volunteer authorized to be present in the room during an administration
session shall be informed of prescribed assessment administration and assessment security procedures as well as ethical testing
practices.
 
No person shall reveal or cause to be revealed, release or cause to be released, reproduce or cause to be reproduced any secure
assessment materials through any means or medium including, but not limited to, electronic, photographic, photocopy, written,
paraphrase, or oral.
 
Violations to test security include, but are not limited to the following:
 

A. giving examinees access to test questions prior to testing
 

B. copying, reproducing, or using in any manner any portion of any secure assessment book for any reason
 

C. altering answer documents during or after a testing session, except to erase stray marks
 

D. sharing an actual test instrument in a public forum
 

E. deviating from the prescribed administration procedures specified in the Examiner's Manual
 

F. participating in, directing, aiding, counseling, assisting, encouraging, or failing to report any acts violating this policy or the
Indiana Ethical Practices and Procedures
 

G. scoring student responses on the assessment before returning the answer document for official scoring



9/23/21, 3:17 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/3

 
H. providing answers to examinees

 
I. comment on test content in a public forum

 
J. post actual test content or paraphrase test content on social media

 
K. take pictures of test materials 

 
L. Email, text, or instant message actual or paraphrased test content

 
M. review test questions prior to, during, or after test administration

 
N. any violations outlined in the Indiana Assessment Program Manual

 
The CTC shall establish procedures for teachers, administrators, students, parents, and other community members to voice their
concerns about practices they consider inappropriate. The CTC shall investigate any complaints on inappropriate testing practices or
testing irregularities. The investigation will include, but not be limited to, the following:
 

A. a formal process by which all complaints are documented and can be tracked to resolution
 

B. an initial inquiry to determine whether there is credible evidence that such an event occurred is to be conducted within one
(1) school day of the receipt of the complaint
 

C. if any evidence of an inappropriate testing practice or testing irregularity exists, a report to the IDOE Office of Student
Assessment must be sent within the next seven (7) calendar days
 

D. protection of the integrity of any ongoing assessments
 

E. a final report to the IDOE Office of Student Assessment within four (4) weeks, unless a written request for a timeline
extension has been granted
 

F. the final report must clearly indicate any recommendations or findings which would impact the reliability or validity of student
scores and detail actions which the School Corporation recommends the State take

 
Before the opening of the test window for any standardized test, the IDOE requires the training of any person associated with testing
has occurred. This includes, but is not limited to, the CTC, the STC, test examiners, proctors, and any other person associated with
the testing process.
 
Any individual with a license granted by the IDOE who violates the Code of Ethical Practices and Procedures as established and
published pursuant to 511 IAC 5-5-3 may face disciplinary action up to and including suspension without pay, termination of
employment, and/or other applicable remedies available under State and Federal laws.



 JFC-ex1 

  Proposed Revised Admin. Reg. 
(includes recommendations from the 9/14/2021 BST meeting) 

 

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 2720 California Rd. 

 Elkhart, Indiana 46514 

 

 NOTICE OF SUSPENSION PENDING REQUEST FOR 

 EXPULSION 

 

Date:              

                     Sp. Ed. 

RE:                      

 (Name of Student)    (School)       (Age) 

 

TO: Mr., Ms., Mrs.        

    (Name of Parent, Custodian, or Guardian) 

 

and        

    (Name of Student) 

 

As principal, I have recommended to the Superintendent of Schools that your son/daughter be expelled from 

school, subject to an opportunity to participate in an expulsion meeting regarding these charges.  The reasons 

for this action are set out below: 

 

A. The rule(s) and/or standard of conductbehavior expectation(s)standard(s) for behavior which the 

student violated: 

 (*Rule(s) and/or standard(s) for behavior expectation(s) should be stated and summarized as to the 

content of the rule(s) and/or behavior expectation(s) in section 5 and 6 of the Guidelines for a Safe 

Learning Community.) 

 
      

 

B. The specific acts which the student has committed constituting the reason and cause for the 

suspension and for requesting expulsion:  

 
      

 

C. The incident was reported by 

   
      on       

          (Date) 

  

 

D. The infraction was investigated by 

  
      

 

 



Page 2 JFC-ex1 

Notice of Suspension Pending Request for Expulsion Administrative Regulation 
 

E. On       (date) the above student was given notice of the allegations against him or her and was 

given an opportunity to rebut such allegations prior to imposition of this suspension. 

 

F. As a result of this investigation, I am suspending this student from school pending the results of my 

request that he/she be expelled from school. 

 

G. While the superintendent decides if he/she agrees with my recommendation for expulsion, the student 

shall not be permitted to attend       School unless otherwise permitted by the Superintendent or 

his designee. 

 

H. In following court orders, the Elkhart Police Department Juvenile Division, and/or the Elkhart County 

Probation Department Juvenile Division, may be notified of this request for expulsion and any 

subsequent actions related to this request. 

 

I. I have attempted to contact you in regard to this suspension.  If you have not been contacted by me 

prior to receiving this notice, you are requested to contact my office concerning this matter. 

 

 You may contact me at the following number:        

 

 
      

  (Principal) 

 
      

          (School) 

Parent or Guardian Contacted: 

 

 Yes              

  (Date)                     (time) 

 

 No   

   (reason) 

 

Original to Parent or Guardian 

C: Student Services Department 

 School file 

 Director of Employee and Student RelationsDistrict Counsel/Chief of Staff 

 

 July 12, 2005September 28, 2021 



 JFC-ex2 

STUDENT SUSPENSION Proposed Revised Administrative Regulation 

(as presented during the 9/14/2021 BST meeting) 

 

 ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 Elkhart, Indiana 

 

 FORM FOR DOCUMENTING SUSPENSION MEETING 

 PRIOR TO EXPULSION REQUEST 

 

On       at       at       

         (Date)                                                    (Time)                (School) 

 

a Suspension Meeting was held between       

        (Name of Administrator) 

and        

  (Name of Student)   

  

The following statement of the charges was provided to the student: 

  
      

 

The student agreed with the charges.     YES      NO     

 

If the student denied the charges, the following summary of evidence was given to the student:   

 
      

 

The student was given an opportunity to explain his/her conduct and that explanation follows:   

 
      

 

 

        

  date    Signature of Student 

 

         

  date    Signature of Principal or Designee 

 

        

  date    Signature of Witness 

 

 

c: Director of Student and Employee RelationsDistrict Counsel/Chief of Staff 

 

 

  July 12, 2005September 28, 2021 



 JFC-ex3 

 Proposed Revised Admin. Reg. 
(includes recommendations from the 9/14/2021 BST meeting) 

 

 ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS  

 Educational Services Center 

 2720 California Rd. 

  

 

PRINCIPAL'S WRITTEN CHARGE REQUESTING EXPULSION  

 

To: Superintendent, Elkhart Community Schools 

 

From:                       

  (Name of Principal or Designee)                        (Date)                    Sp. Ed. 

 

 

                           

Student's Name     Grade         Age                Date of Birth 

 

 

      
 Student's Address    City  State      Zip Code 

 

 

             

 Names of Parent(s), Custodian, Guardian                      Phone Number 

 

======================================================================= 

 

A. By this charge I am requesting that the above named student: 

 (check applicable box) 

 

 be expelled from attendance in        

        (Name of School) 

 and the Elkhart Community Schools for a period in excess of five days. I recommend that this 

expulsion be for the following period or length of time: 

  

      
 

 be suspended for a period of five days or less, and such suspension period amounts to the 

balance of the current semester or school year. 

 

B. The rule(s) and/or standardbehavior expectationstandard(s) for behavior(s) of conduct in which this 

student violated is (quote rule[s]/behavior expectation(s) from the "Guidelines for Good School Ordera 

Safe Learning Community" (sections 5 and 6):        

 

Guidelines for Good School Ordera Safe Learning Community (JFC-1):  

-      

Rules for Student Conduct (JFC-2):       



 

C. The specific acts which this student has committed in violation of the above-named rule(s) are the 

following: 

 

      
 

D. At present the following persons will likely submit information at any expulsion meeting: 

 

      
 

E. The following is a summary of the particular information which will be presented to support this charge 

in any requested expulsion meeting: 

 

      
 

F. Check the appropriate box(es): 

 

  

  I have not and do not presently intend to suspend this student for a period of five days or less for 

the above violation(s). 

 

  I have not yet suspended, but do plan to suspend this student for a period of five days or less for 

the above violation(s). 

 

 On        (date)this student was suspended for 

the previously stated violation(s).  This suspension is for a  

period of       school days. 

 

 

         

      

 

        Name of Principal or Designee 

 

         

      

          Title 

 

         

      
          School 

 

 



 

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPOINTMENT OF AN EXPULSION EXAMINER 

 

 After reviewing the above charge, I appoint ______________________ as Expulsion Examiner to take 

charge of further proceedings in this matter. Pursuant to I.C. 20-33-8-23, I am continuing this 

suspension until the time of the expulsion decision. 

 

 After reviewing the above charge, I decline to appoint an Expulsion Examiner in this matter, and 

therefore, the student will not be expelled from school. 

 

        ______________________________ 

         Superintendent 

 

        ______________________________ 

          Date 

 

cc: Superintendent 

 Director of Employee and Student RelationsDistrict Counsel/Chief of Staff 

 Assistant Superintendent of Student Services 

 Director of Special EducationAssistant Superintendent of Exceptional Learners (if student is a Special 

Ed student) 

 School file 

 July 10, 2007September 28, 2021 



 ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 Elkhart, Indiana 

 JFC-su 

STUDENT SUSPENSION NOTICE Proposed Revised Administrative Regulation 

(includes recommendations from the 9/14/2021 BST meeting) 

 

Re:  Student        Sp.Ed       Grade       Sex       Race*       

                        (#) 

To:  Mr., Ms., Mrs.        Date:       

Address:        

       Phone:       

 

A. This letter is to notify you that the above named student has been suspended from all classes and 

Elkhart Community Schools activities.  I have attempted to contact you in regard to this suspension. If 

you have not been contacted by me prior to receiving this notice, or if a conference for readmittance 

has not yet been scheduled, you are to contact my office and arrange for a conference concerning this 

matter.  This conference needs to be held before the student returns to school.   

My phone number is                                                                                                                               . 

 

B. The rule(s) and/or standard of conductbehavior 

expectation(s)standard(s) for behavior number(s) the student has 

violated is (reference section 5 and 6 in the GUIDELINES FOR 

GOOD SCHOOL ORDER, RULE NOA SAFE LEARNING 

COMMUNITY. 

 

 

 

                                        

   

 and/or 

     RULES FOR STUDENT CONDUCT, RULE NO.                                             . 

 

C. The specific act(s) which constitutes the reason and cause for suspension: 

 

      

 

D. The incident was reported on       at approximately       o'clock. 

 

E. The infraction was investigated by                                                                                                       . 

 

F. The above student was given an opportunity to hear the reasons for the suspension and to present a 

rebuttal to the allegations charged above. 

 

    Yes     No 

 

G.  The suspension shall begin at       o'clock on         and shall continue either: 

 

                     1.  for       school days; the student may return on                                                   , or 

         (day)     (date) 

 

                     2.  until a conference is held and for a maximum of        school days; the student may  

                          return after the conference is held or as indicated below: 
                                                              . 

 

Action taken to contact parent or guardian:             

 

 

 

 Principal 

  

 



                                                                                                                              School 

Original to Parent or Guardian        

 

cc: School File  

 

*Race (required by law) December 13, 2011September 28, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

* Race 

 

1. American Indian or Alaskan Native: 

 A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North 

America. 

 

2. Black, not of Hispanic Origin: 

 A person having origins in any of the black racial groups. 

 

3. Asian or Pacific Islander American: 

 A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far 

East, Southeast Asia, or the Pacific Islands.  This area includes, for 

example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

 

4. Spanish Surnamed American (Hispanic): 

 A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South 

American or other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of race. 

 

5. White, NOT of Hispanic Origin: 

 A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, 

North Africa, the Middle East, or the Indian subcontinent. 

 

6. Multi-Racial: 

 A person having a biological parent who is of a different race from 

the other biological parent. 

 

 



JULY 2021  JANUARY 2022 

S M T W T F S  S M T W T F S 

    1 2 3        1 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10   2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17   9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24   16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31   23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

         30 31      

                

AUGUST 2021   FEBRUARY 2022 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7     1 2 3 4 5 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14   6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21   13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28   20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

29 30 31       27 28      

                

SEPTEMBER 2021   MARCH 2022 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

   1 2 3 4     1 2 3 4 5 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11   6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18   13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25   20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

26 27 28 29 30     27 28 29 30 31   

                
 

OCTOBER 2021   APRIL 2022 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

     1 2        1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9   3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16   10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23   17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30   24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31                

                

NOVEMBER 2021   MAY 2022 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

 1 2 3 4 5 6   1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13   8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20   15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27   22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

28 29 30       29 30 31     

                

DECEMBER 2021   JUNE 2022 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

   1 2 3 4     1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11  5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25  19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31   26 27 28 29 30   

       
PROPOSED REVISION: 9/9/21 

Approved by the Board of School Trustees:  April 13, 2021 

 

 

 
 
 
 

SCHOOL CALENDAR:  JULY 2021 – JUNE 2022 
 

August  
9 Full day pre-session for teachers – non-student day 
10 Full day pre-session for teachers – non-student day 
11 Full day pre-session for teachers – non-student day 
12 Students’ first day – Full day for all students 
 

September 
6 Labor Day – All Schools Closed 
27 eLearning Day/Building Staff Professional Development  
 

October 
15 End of 1st grading period/midterm – all schools 
18  Elementary and Secondary Parent/Teacher Conferences in  
     the evening hours (Full day for all school students) 
19 Elementary and Secondary Parent/Teacher Conferences in the  
                    evening hours (Full day for all school for all students) 
20 Elementary and Secondary Parent/Teacher Conferences in the 

morning hours (eLearning Day for students) 
21                Make up eLearning Day 
22 Fall Recess – All Schools Closed 
25                Fall Recess – All Schools Closed 
 

November 
24-26 Thanksgiving Recess – All Schools Closed 
 

December 
6 eLearning Day/Building Staff Professional Development 
22 End of 2nd grading period/1st semester – all schools 
23-31 Winter Recess – All Schools Closed 
 

January 
3-7 Winter Recess – All Schools Closed 
10 School resumes after Winter Recess 
17 Martin Luther King Jr. Day – All Schools Closed 
 

February 
18 Make up eLearning Day 
21 Presidents’ Day Recess – All Schools Closed 
 

March 
7 eLearning Day/Building Staff Professional Development 
18 End of 3rd grading period/midterm – all schools 
 

April 
4-8 Spring Recess – All Schools Closed 
14 Kindergarten Kick-off – Elementary Schools (Kindergarten  
 Registration runs April 11 – May 6) 
18 eLearning Day/District Staff Professional Development 
 

May 
16 eLearning Day/Building Staff Professional Development 
27 Last Day of School – full day for all students 
27 Last Day for Teachers 
30 Memorial Day 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
  

X 

  

X X X 
K 

Key: 
 
underlined = Professional Day for teachers (non-student day) 
   
             
              
            Students’ first day     
                     
            School Out of Session (during  
            the Instructional school year)                      Kindergarten Kick-off  
             
            Parent/Teacher Conferences                          End of Grading Period 
             
 
            eLearning Day:  K-12th grade students will not attend school in person 
but will be required to complete digital learning assignments from home 

 

Please note:  Any closure due to inclement weather will be 
an eLearning day the same day.  There will be an 
opportunity for all non-12 month classified staff to make up 
that day. 

K X 

 

X 

X X 

X 

X X X X 
X 

 

X X 

X 

X 

X X X 

X 

X 

X 

X X 

X 
             Make up eLearning Day.  
             Teachers and K-12th grade students will  
             not attend school in person.  K-12th  
             grade students will be required to  
             complete digital learning assignments. 



9/23/21, 2:37 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 3000 Personnel

Title PROPOSED REVISED SUBSTITUTE COMPENSATION

Code po3410.04CS

Status

Adopted November 22, 2016

Last Revised May 26, 2020

Last Reviewed September 28, 2021

Prior Revised Dates 2/27/2018

3410.04CS - SUBSTITUTE COMPENSATION
 
The Board of School Trustees hereby adopts the following wage rates for substitute teachers commencing on October 4, 2021August
10, 2020.
 

 

Substitute Permit Substitute Permit or and Qualified to Write Retired Certified
or Certified Lesson Plans/Grading or Regular Teaching Teacher with Proof
Teacher Working License (after 45 days of Retirement
as a Substitute serving as an ECS  
 substitute during  
 each school year)  

 
Full day

 
$100.0095.00

 
$130.00100.00

 
$145.00125.00

One-half (1/2) day $55.0050.00 $65.0055.00 $75.0070.00
 
*Individuals who held a license issued by the Indiana Professional Standards Board or the Division of Professional Standards of the
Indiana Department of Education who were employed by Elkhart Community Schools or another district, and who retired from
Elkhart Community Schools or another district, are eligible to be compensated according to the wage specified above for "Retired
Certified Teacher with Proof of Retirement."
 
Any substitute who holds an Indiana Professional, Provisional, Emergency, or an equivalent license issued by the Division of Teacher
Training and Licensing of the Department of Public Instruction and who serves as a long-term substitute teacher in the same
teaching position beyond tenfifteen (1015) consecutive school days, shall be compensated in accordance with the Career Pathway
Schedule for teachers of the school corporation. Compensation shall be as follows:
 
 
Teacher License                                                         Level on Schedule                 Daily Rate
Teacher License with Bachelors Degree                        BS +5                                  $216.00
Teachers License with Masters Degree                         MS +5                                  $235.00
Teacher License/Retired from ECS                               Level at time of retirement
 
When a substitute is employed to substitute for a special education paraprofessional, the employee shall be paid $95.00 for each full
day of employment in that position.
 
When a teacher is retired from Elkhart Community Schools and accepts a long-term substitute assignment in the same
position, the teacher shall be paid for the duration of the assignment at a daily rate equivalent to the teacher's daily rate
at the time of retirement.
 
A substitute teacher or substitute nurse paid under this compensation plan, working sixty (60) days or more during a
semester, shall be entitled to a payment of three hundred ($300.00) dollars following the end of the semester.
 
When a substitute is employed as a school nurse, the employee shall be paid as follows $100.00 per day for each full day of
employment as a substitute school nurse:.



9/23/21, 2:37 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

Licensed Practical Nurse $ 130.00/per day
Registered Nurse $ 145.00/per day

The Director of Human Resources will review this policy annually with the Board of School Trustees prior to its last regular meeting in
May.
 
Revised 2/27/18







































Grant Request for District Priority Audit and Review
The administration seeks a $55,000 grant from the Community Foundation of Elkhart
County to contract with Solution Tree to conduct an audit of district priorities and
progress toward increasing student achievement. As the district looks to emerge from
the pandemic, we seek to affirm for our staff, families, and community that we are
engaged in the right work.

What is the overall goal of this external audit?
This audit would provide an opportunity for experts who know school improvement and
have turned schools around to come into the district and evaluate the priorities set by
Dr. Thalheimer and the Leadership Team. The audit would result in the board receiving
three things:

● A written summary report of findings would be presented at a November board
meeting to show we welcome external review of what we are doing to increase
student achievement. This report can validate the things we are doing and also
provide recommendations. Dr. Thalheimer and the team can then work with the
board to determine our capacity for the next steps and where we might need
outside assistance in completing those next steps. The audit can also provide
input on our capacity for leadership and execution.

● An executive session after that same board meeting would specifically review Dr.
Thalheimer’s identification of district needs and his effectiveness in trying to
address those needs over the past 2.5 years. The board has expressed a desire
to better evaluate Thalheimer’s goals and leadership toward district
improvement; this analysis from outside would provide the board with such
information.

● A public presentation would subsequently be conducted live and virtually
streamed where the results of the audit are “translated” for a non-educator
audience in order to inform the public about what we are doing and where our
areas of continued growth need to be. This presentation and the talking points
coming from it can help us communicate to our community better about the
things we are doing well and how this will lead to better student outcomes.

The overall goal would be to prove to our community that the district, and Thalheimer in
particular, are receptive to having educators who have effectively improved schools
come in and assess where we are. This should instill confidence in the district and our
ability to emerge from COVID getting back on the path for improvement we had
launched in 2019.

What will the priority audit look at?
The focus of the priority audit will be to look at the following things:



● How are we engaging in the right work to improve student achievement? For the
past two and a half years, we have been working to improve curriculum and
student learning, strengthen community partnerships, and develop leadership.
These areas of emphasis have been adjusted due to COVID, but have
nonetheless continued. As we move forward with these efforts and the new
timelines, experts can affirm or tell us to pivot from the working plan we have.

● Given the work accomplished on providing great facilities and the School of
Study model, does our emphasis on curriculum and interventions, SIOP for
English learners, and social & emotional learning within the PLC framework
move learning in a way  true to that model?  How are we improving education in
our elementary and middle schools to prepare for that model?

● With the socio-economic and language diversity in the district, are these areas of
emphasis the right ones to improve student learning, particularly in literacy and
math?

● How would successful implementation of these elements we are working on
provide a basis for a turnaround of underperforming schools and offer a way to
accelerate recognition of schools performing well?

Why should Solution Tree be the one to do this work?
● Solution Tree experts know the schools within the district from their work at the

building level in culture audits and principal training and coaching. Alex Mc
Neese and Anthony Muhammed have been in our schools and presented to
them on their findings of their culture audits.  McNeese, Muhammed, and the
Solution Tree team are best positioned to assess the alignment between
building-level work and district goals and initiatives.

● McNeese and Muhammed have both improved achievement at schools they led.
They can realistically help us gauge where we are, assess our biggest
challenges, and then provide the next steps to help our district move forward in
improving student learning.

● Solution Tree is a broadly recognized organization with true experts on
educational best practices. They will be honest and critical in their assessment of
us because they have a global reputation to uphold, but they will also help us
recognize successes and be clear-eyed about improvement as these are
important tenets of school improvement through Professional Learning
Communities.





���������		
 ���������������������������� ��!"�
 #��$�!��%&'	��( ���
 �#�#)!	��*!+&��,�'&-!��&'�&��.�/�%&'	��( ��&'
 011�������&'	2,�'&-!��&'	
 �#�0��3����3����34���344��3#���011�%(���'����5�
 4��0��.&6�&7�%8!		�&&9	
 �.&6�&7�%(���'����(��'�	�:;2<=2>?><@ �0�A�&+� ����%&	�	 B	��9!��CDEFGHIJ�KHLMNOPIHQR�SQL�TPLJRI�ULQT�QSSVTHMWNT X0�1�111GHIJ�YHZ[IHRZ X0��111\]D̂_D̀a�b̀cF̂deFfHRUQg�hJTOPMJiJRI X�1�111jQQLk X�1�111hQQSHRZ X��011�111\]D̂_D̀a�l̀EFmDdmnF̀Fmô�pmFoqKJHOHRZk X�11�111rOQQLHRZ X�11�111fPOO�rHRHk[Jk X11�111jQQLk X�1�111KPkJgQLW X0�1�111sPLWJL�tQPLUk�u�vPMW�tQPLUk X�1�111wFqE�wddxqyPLIHIHQRk X�1�111hQQi�rHRHk[Jk X1�111zJg�hJkILQQi X�0��111{DE|}F̀� X�11�111~̂]x�D̀atNHOUHRZ�hJRQ�PIHQR X�11�111�QI�fPIJL��JPIJLk�u��JRJLPO�hJTPHLk X�11�111��p�tNHOUHRZ�hJRQ�PIHQR ��������zJg�vJiTJLPINLJ�KQRILQOk ��������tQHOJLk ��������K[HOOJLk ��������yNiTk�u��rj�k ���������HL��PRUOHRZ��RHIk ��������vJLiHRPO�jJ�HMJk ����������[PNkI�rPRk ��������b̂F|EmD|yN�OHM��UULJkk�G�kIJi X01�111tNHOUHRZ�hJRQ�PIHQR X011�111YHZ[IHRZ X�11�111�JRJLPIQL�PRU�tPMW�NT�G�kIJik X��1�111vJM[RQOQZ� X��1�111bC�l�p�b�����C�w���l�����C� ���=??�???



��������	
������ ���������������������� !"�
#�$%� �&'&($��)*+�"�,#"�� �-&-.$�"�/$0*��1+*2$"!*+�*��34�)*+�"�,#"!*+� &���
��!"!*+�51+*2$"!*+�� �-����6����67���6-���&�����&���),��+"� !8� -&�7��3*9�*:�);$���**<�� =73*9�*:�),��+"� ",�+"��>?@A�$��*:�@5AB5CDCAE ���F�*0#"��)*�"� G�"!<$"HIJKLMNOPQNRS�LRTUVM�W�XNUYR�ZTNV[UP\�XON]�L̂T_NPM �̀�����aUOO�b�bcdeS�YMf�b�bcde�L̂T_NPM �̀������LURM�gUh[RUYh &̀�����ijIklImn�ompKkqrKsQQ_UYh �̀������ijIklImn�tmJKuIquvKmKuwk�xuKwyaQzN{OM�XNTRURUQY\|MUOUYh\ �̀������}OQQTUYh �̀������~NOO�}UYU\[M\ &̀�������QQT\ �̀�����|N\MfQT� �̀������aNT�MT��QNT�\�W��NP���QNT�\ �̀������KyJ��qq�yXNTRURUQY\ �̀�����sQQ��}UYU\[M\ �̀�����v���ikKw��Kuy =̀������IJ��Kmy �̀�������kj��Imn�̂UO�UYh�sMYQzNRUQY &̀������QR�~NRMT��MNRMT\�W�ZMYMTNO�sMVNUT\ �̀��������x��̂UO�UYh�sMYQzNRUQY =̀�������Mf��M�VMTNR̂TM�|QYRTQO\ �̀������|[UOOMT\ �̀������X̂�V\�W��}��\ �̀&������UT��NY�OUYh��YUR\ �̀������okK�JuI�X̂{OUP����TM\\�L]\RM� &̀������̂UO�UYh�sMYQzNRUQY �̀�����gUh[RUYh =̀������ZMYMTNRQT�NY���NP��̂V�L]\RM�\ �̀������MP[YQOQh] �̀������oH�t�x�o�����H�����t�����H� �?�BDD�DDD



�������� ����	
�	������	���������	�������� �������	�� ���!����� �"#�$���	%�&��	'� �(���� 	��	)�*	�� ���!���� � �"""������� �+'� �(���� �� �"""�!��� �	��,�� �#�#��)�-	�.	�/������0�� 1�)�-	�.	�!��� �	��!�� ��	2344	��	�.	4+56+78759 :":;��&�����	����� <���0���=>?@ABCDEFCGH	AGIJKB	L	MCJNG	OICKPJEQ	MDCR	ASITCEB U1�����ABCDEFCG	L	AGIJKB U������VJDD	W	WXYZH	NB[	W	WXYZ	ASITCEB U:������\]>̂_>̀a	b̀c@̂de@fJNgF[	hBKDCEBiBNG U:������hFFTJNj U�������\]>̂_>̀a	k̀?@l>dlm@̀@ln̂	ol@npqBJDJNjQ U�������rDFFIJNj U#������fCDD	rJNJQPBQ U:������qCQB[FIs U1������VCIsBI	tFCIgQ	L	uCEs	tFCIgQ U������vFEsBIQ U������w@p?	wddxpMCIGJGJFNQ U������hFFi	rJNJQPBQ U������y>?z{@̀p U�������|̂]x}>̀atSJDgJNj	hBNF~CGJFN U�������FG	fCGBI	�BCGBIQ	L	OBNBICD	hBKCJIQ U���������o�tSJDgJNj	hBNF~CGJFN U:�������B[	uBiKBICGSIB	qFNGIFDQ U������b̂@z?l>zMS�DJE	�ggIBQQ	ARQGBi U1�����tSJDgJNj	hBNF~CGJFN U�������vJjPGJNj U�������OBNBICGFI	CNg	tCEs�SK	ARQGBiQ U������uBEPNFDFjR U�������b=�k�o�b�	���=�w���k��	��=� ���688�888



CASH:

     Petty Cash                                          500.00$                
     Lunch Change Fund 2,010.00               

BANK ACCOUNTS:

     Teachers Credit Union                                                       2,969,784.78$      
     Lake City Bank – Accounts Payable (727,002.30)          
     Lake City Bank – Payroll Account                                      (5,544.72)              
     Lake City Bank – Flex Account                                          70,315.78             
     Lake City Bank – Merchant Account                                  -                        
     Lake City Bank – Prepaid Lunch                                        138,826.37           
     Lake City Bank – Deposit Account 32,547,886.76      
     Lake City Bank – Book Rental -                        
     Chase Bank – Book Rental 5,372.64               
     BMO Harris Bank (UMR insurance) 407,420.00           

INVESTMENTS:

     Certificate of Deposit  -                        
                                                                                                                            

ACCOUNT BALANCES/INVESTMENT DETAIL
August 2021

35,409,569.31$       




	Agenda
	Minutes - Public Work Session September 14 2021
	Minutes - Regular Meeting  - September 14 2021
	Gift Acceptance - School of Business
	Fundraisers
	Extra-Curricular Purchase Memo
	Yearbook ECA purchase approval request
	Yearbook quote
	Conference Leave Request
	Conference Leave Request - Perkins
	Personnel Report
	Board Policy 2623.01
	JFC- ex1 regulation
	JFC- ex2 regulation
	JFC- ex3 regulation
	JFC- su regulation
	ECS Calendar 2021-2022 REVISED
	Board Policy 3410.04CS
	New Course Offerings
	District Audit Rationale Sept 28 2021 Board Packet
	Recommendation to Approve Three Projects Memo
	Program for Daly
	Program for Hawthorne
	Program for Monger
	Balance Sheet - August
	Insurance Update - August

